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. ‘Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1 and No. 2
ari BV-1 Docke* No. 50~334, License No, DPR-66

F
' BV-Z Docket No. 50-412, License No. WPF=73 "y
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p' 1f there are any questione concerning the letter, please contict
r Mr. Doug Canan at (412) 393-7€79,
E Sincerely,
| gﬂ-&»f
| W, o
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‘ « D. Sieber
:
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i ' Attachmet }
E co* Mr. L. W. Rossbach, Sr. Resident Insgpector !
| Mr. T, T. Martin, NF egion 1 Administrator :

Mr. A. W. De Agazio, Project Manager }
| Mr. M. L. Bowling (VEPCO) .
. Mr. L., J. Cunningham, NRR Radiation Protection Branch -i
| Dr. K. R. Bellamy, NRC Region I
; Mr. J. E. Wigginton, NRF Radiation Protertion Pranch l
i Mr. J. H. Joyner, NRC Region I :
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MSA

Mine Satety Appliences Company ¢ P.O. Box 426 ¢ Pittsburgh, PA 15230

Telepho  © /412) 967.300C Writers Diz=ct Dial No

(412) 967-3194

Novamber 27, 1%9%91

Mr. Doug Canan

Dugquesne L!ght Company
RAD-CON 80S8SB-7

Beavar Valley ! clear Plant
P.O. Box &

Shippgingport, PA 15077

Dear Doug:

Per our discussion, the following information addresses the
testing MSA has conducted on the spal)l :ize silicone facepiece
for use with the Chaerax respirator sys <.a.

Metabolic simulator testing was performed using an A4 dlosed-
circuit breathing apparatus with a small silicone Ultravue
facepiece. The test protocel followed was the current test plan
performed on Chemox canisters for QC acceptance. The purpose of
the test was to deturmine if there would he any adverse
perforrance effects due tc “he change in the mate: 2l and size of
the facepliece.

The results of the testing showed no adverse effect from the
changz in facepiece size and material Attached ror your
infiination and record are the graphs of the data collected
during the test, All parameters meet the reguirements for the
Chemox canister and are within the expected values.

Sincprely,

william M. imbort

Product Line Manager

LOCATION F' 7 ndustrial Park » 121 CGamma Drive ¢ Pistsburgh, PA 15238
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